Hallandale Beach

PROGRESS. INNOVATION. DPPORTLINITY
ADDENDUM # 1

BID # FY 2020-2021-010
INFLOW AND INFILTRATION PHASE 2A LATERAL
PVC PIPE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Please ensure you check the City’s website for the latest addendum released for this project.
Below find the link to the City’s website: www.cohb.org\solicitations.

Proposing firms must provide this Addendum # 1 form signed by an authorized officer of the firm to
acknowledge receipt of ADDENDUM # 1. The form must be provided with firm’s response.

PLEASE NOTE:

QUESTION #1.
In the scope of services it says " Where the lateral is Orangeburg, replace with Schedule 80 PVC.” What is the
meaning of Lateral Orangeburg?

ANSWER #1. ORANGEBURG IS A MATERIAL THAT WAS USED FOR SOME LATERALS - IT IS A PAPER, METAL
AND BITUMEN PRODUCT. THEY CANNOT BE FIXED.

QUESTION #2.
Are there anything clean out located in the sidewalk area or not. If yes, what line items we have to use for it
and how many cleanouts.

ANSWER #2. MOST CLEANOUTS ARE IN THE YARD. WITHOUT KNOWING SPECIFIC REPAIRS, THE CLEANOUT
ISSUES CANNOT BE RESOLVED AT THIS TIME.

PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 1 BY SIGNING BELOW AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR FIRM’S
SUBMISSION.

| ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 1:

Company

Name

Title

Signature
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ADDENDUM # 1

‘ Date ‘

Sincerely,

Andrea Lues, Director, Procurement Department
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